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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RFI SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFI NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202305119 Statewide General Assistance Database Technology

	RFI ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Office for Family Independence

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	June 20, 2023, no later than 5:00 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	June 29, 2023

	RESPONSE DUE DATE:
	July 10, 2023, no later than 5:00 p.m., local time

	RESPONSES DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	If this RFI greenlights a solicitation, what is the estimated timeframe for procurement?

	
	Answer

	
	There is currently no estimated timeframe for procurement.


	2
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	What is the anticipated budget for this system?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department declines to answer.


	3
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	RFI page 7, Section B
	What system(s) and payment method(s) are currently being used for payments to Maine GA applicants? 

	
	Answer

	
	There are thirteen (13) municipalities that use a system called WELPAC for data collection.    Municipalities provide a written report to the Department for reimbursement.  Payments from the Department to the municipalities are via electronic funds transfer or paper check.


	4
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	RFI page 7, Section B
	Is there an expectation that the Respondent’s organization will integrate with the current payment disbursement system(s)?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department seeks information related to standardized application data collection and reporting, refer to Part I, C. of the RFI.


	5
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	RFI page 7, Section B
	Is the Department interested in solutions that consolidate the application, data, and payment processes in one system?

	
	Answer

	
	No, to the Department does not intend to replace current payment processing.


	6
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1.A, page 5


	Approximately how many ongoing General Assistance (GA) cases are there across the municipalities?

	
	Answer

	
	7/1/2020-6/30/2021: 38,251 cases
7/1/2021-6/30/2022: 35,688 cases


	7
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1.A, page 5


	Approximately how many monthly GA applications are there across the Municipalities?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department does not have this data.  Currently only individual municipalities know how many GA applications they receive monthly.  


	8
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1.B, page 5
	Can you please provide additional details about the current end-to-end processes Municipalities are using to collect client data, determine eligibility, store eligibility, and provide benefit results and reporting?

	
	Answer

	
	Each municipality manages the collection of client data, eligibility determination, eligibility records, and providing benefit results and reporting separately.


	9
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1.B, page 5
	Are there multiple systems, databases, or other tools that are currently being used? How many variations exist?

	
	Answer

	
	Thirteen (13) towns use a system called WELPAC, the remaining towns use a PDF fillable form provided by the Maine Welfare Directors Association.


	10
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	How are individuals tracked who do not have known addresses?

	
	Answer

	
	Municipalities track applicants based on the application information.


	11
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Does the State have a high-level timeline planned for the database to be implemented?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	12
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II Information Sought, 

B. Feedback Requested, Page 7
	The current Department My Maine Connection application is a customer facing portal that includes significant data element crossover with other core eligibility programs such as SNAP, TANF, and Medicaid.  Is there a desire to use this portal for customer facing data collection for a General Assistance application?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department is exploring all options that can answer the challenge statement, refer to Part I, C. of the RFI.


	13
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II Information Sought, 

B. Feedback Requested, Page 7
	Is there a desire to incorporate this application and benefit determination process within the Integrated Eligibility system ACES, which is the case management and eligibility determination system for SNAP, TANF, and Medicaid, or should the GA program remain as a separate entity from an operational perspective?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department is looking for options for a standardized process for GA applications and data collection and to provide reporting solutions for statistical analysis.  Benefit determinations would remain with the municipalities.


	14
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II Information Sought, 

B. Feedback Requested, Page 7
	Does the state envision any change to the current administrative model (municipality based) to extend to other HHS agencies?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	15
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 7 Part II.B
	Would the Department be interested in a Web Portal that allows applicants to submit all or part of their application electronically? This solution would still allow administrators to input and submit applications.

	
	Answer

	
	The Department is exploring all options that can answer the challenge statement, refer to Part I, C. of the RFI.


	16
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 7 Part II.B
	Can the Department provide a sample of the application currently used or more information about the type of information collected on the application?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the Maine Welfare Directors Association’s Application for General Assistance 


	17
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 7 Part II.B
	Can you provide the spending categories that are referenced?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the Maine Welfare Directors Association’s Application for General Assistance


	18
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 5 Part I.C
	Can the Department provide more information about the types of benefits that will be tracked using the proposed software solution?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the Maine Welfare Directors Association’s Application for General Assistance


	19
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 7 Part II.B
	a. Approximately how many GA administrators will input information into the proposed system? 
b. Approximately how many users at the State level will need access?
c. Would any users at the municipal level need any administrative rights (pulling reports managing users, etc.)?

	
	Answer

	
	a. All municipalities are required to administer a General Assistance program, there are currently 483.
b. Ten (10).
c. No.


	20
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 6, Part I D.4
	a. Although it is not the intent to purchase from this RFI, can the Department purchase directly from the RFI or do they need to go through an RFP to purchase software? 

b. If an RFP is required, is there a plan and timeline in place yet?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Pursuant to 5 MRS §1825-B, the Department is required to competitively procure this service.
b. No.


	21
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 5, Part 1.B
	a. Although there is not a common statewide database at this time, are there any databases currently used to collect and report data? If so, what are those? 

b. If any are currently in use, is it the intent of the Department to replace all of those databases with one common database or select a database for reporting across the state and have it integrate with other, currently used databases?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Thirteen (13) towns use a system called WELPAC, the remaining towns use a PDF fillable form provided by the Maine Welfare Directors Association.
b. The Department intends to have one (1) common Statewide database.  There would be no integration.


	22
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Could you please grant an extension on the due date?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	23
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	After the solution has been decided by the State of Maine, is there any expected date to release the RFP? 

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	24
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Is it required to include references in the response?

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Responder’s discretion.   


	25
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Is there a specific page limit for responses to the RFI? 

	
	Answer

	
	No, it is at the Respondents discretion.


	26
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Are there any format margins to consider when writing responses to the RFI?

	
	Answer

	
	No, it is at the Respondents discretion.


	27
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	When it comes to writing responses to the RFI; is there a specific font size type required by the State of Maine?

	
	Answer

	
	No, it is at the Respondents discretion.


	28
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	a. What kind of support is required from the website/portal application mentioned in RFI? 

b. Is it only for viewing the data or also for submitting the applications and data collection? 

	
	Answer

	
	a. Standard system support for maintenance and operations.
b. The Department is exploring all options that can answer the challenge statement, refer to Part I, C. of the RFI.


	29
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	How is the application collected and processed currently for the GA program? 

	
	Answer

	
	Thirteen (13) towns use a system called WELPAC, the remaining towns use a PDF fillable form provided by the Maine Welfare Directors Association.  The Department gathers data information from the invoice submitted by the municipality.


	30
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	How do you rate the quality of data for each of the source systems? 

	
	Answer

	
	The Department has two (2) General Assistance Examiners and a Program Manager that conduct periodic reviews of application data and administration in municipalities. 


	31
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What is the current reporting system in place for GA program? 

	
	Answer

	
	The Department uses Excel to gather data from municipal invoices.


	32
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Regarding how the data is collected for the GA program currently: Is it stored in different data sources?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, municipalities are required to store the data locally.  The Department collects data from submitted invoices in Excel.


	33
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What is the size of existing data currently in place?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department does not have this information.


	34
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What is the existing tool stack present in the system for the GA program?

	
	Answer

	
	There is no existing tool stack for GA.


	35
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Are you looking for a specific set of tool stacks for the upcoming solution?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	36
	RFI Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Are you looking for any cloud solution for future benefits (Azure/AWS)?

	
	Answer

	
	No.
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